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Matilda Sanders 
P , ,  , , , ,, 0 60 e n s  

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Tuesday, November 28,2006 11 :20 AM 

cc: 
Subject: Docket No. 060658 

Attachments: PEF Notice of Agreement of Extension of Time.pdf 

Cecillia Bradley; Jack Shreve; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Michael Twomey 

Attached for filing and service is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Agreement of Extension of Time to Respond 
to Office of Public Counsel's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-18). Paper copies will be served through U.S. Mail on 
this date. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfieIds.com 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition on behalf of Citizens of 
the State of Florida to require 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to 
refund customers $143 million 

Docket No. 060658 

Submitted for Filing: November 28,2006 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S NOTICE OF AGREEMENT OF 
EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TO OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S 

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-18) 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (,‘PEFY~), by its undersigned attorneys, hereby provides 

notice of an agreement between the parties, Office of Public Counsel and PEF for an extension 

of time for PEF to respond to OPC’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-1 8). 

1, PEF was served with OPC’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-18) on November 

9,2006. PEF’s responses to these discovery requests are due November 29,2006. 

2. PEF has been diligently working to prepare responses to OPC‘s interrogatories 

(subject to the objections contained therein). Given the holiday, and the fact that many 

employees are on vacation during this time of year, good cause exists for a one-week extension, 

to December 6, for PEF to respond to the discovery requests. This extension has not been made 

for purposes of delaying these proceedings. 

3. The undersigned counsel spoke with counsel for OPC who has consented to the 

one-week extension. 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Deputy General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 

Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (8 13) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (8 13) 229-41 33 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s 

Notice of Agreement of Extension of Time to Respond to Office of Public Counsel's 

First set of interrogatories (Nos. 1-18) has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on 

this @;lay of November, 2006 to all counsel as listed on the attached service list. 

1.. . Attorney 

TPM230 1295.1 



DOCKET NO. 060658-E1 
COUNSEL OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PARTIES 

Joseph A. McGlothin 
Associate Public Counsel Jack Shreve 
Offce of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Senior General Counsel 
Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLO 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 

Michael B. Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee,FL 323 14-5256 

Bill Walker 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe St., Ste. 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Tim Perry 
McWhirter Law Firm 
1 17 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee,FL 3230 1 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 S. Adams St., Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

R. Wade Litchfield 
John T. Butler 
Natalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Richard McMillan 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Fred R. Self 
Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

Lisa Bennett Brenda Irizarry 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33602-01 11 
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Lieutenant Colonel Karen White 
Captain Damund Williams 
Federal Executive Agencies 
139 Barnes Drive, Ste. 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 19 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell Badders 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

James D. Beasley 
Lee L. Willis 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C, 
8th Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 
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